Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:07 AM

To: ‘APA - House Health and Welfare'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXI11.103, 306, 706, & 710

Attachments: 22.10.20 NOI in Register.pdf; 22.10.6 FEIS (final) 103, 306, 706 & 710.pdf

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the October
20, 2022, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 2660-2662 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as published, are
attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXI11.103 to allow the waiving of this requirement if the applicant for a
dental license meets with the board and is determined to be qualified by other means to practice dentistry in this state.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXII1.306 to conform to the recently amended statute La. R.S. 37:761 (C)
by the Louisiana legislature and will benefit applicants for dental and licensure by credentials as they will now be allowed to
successfully complete an initial licensure examination in a United States jurisdiction that includes a hand skills assessment rather than
a procedure on a live patient

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXII.706 to conform to the recently amended statute La. R.S. 37:761 (C)
by the Louisiana legislature and will benefit applicants for dental hygiene licensure by credentials as they will now be allowed to
successfully complete an initial licensure examination in a United States jurisdiction that includes a hand skills assessment rather than
a procedure on a live patient

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXI11.710 because not all states allow hygienists to perform local
anesthesia; if a hygienist moves to one of those states, then wants to come back to Louisiana after two years or more, it is felt that
additional training in local anesthesia is not necessary.

The Board did not receive any comments to these proposed rule changes or requests for a public hearing and no changes have been
made to these proposed rules since publication in the October 20, 2022 edition of the Register. Therefore, subject to legislative
oversight by either the House or Senate Health and Welfare Committees, the Board intends to submit these rules to the Office of the
State Register for publication on January 20, 2023. Please contact the undersigned at (225) 219-7330, if the board can be of any
assistance to you concerning these rules.

With kindest regards, | am

Yours truly A///
Arthur F. Hickham, Jr%

Executive Director
AFH:rd

Rachel Daniel

Administrative Assistant to Arthur Hickham
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry

P.O. Box 5256

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-5256
225.219.7334 Phone

225.219.0707 Fax

www.lsbd.org
rachel@lsbd.org




Rachel Daniel

From: APA - House Health and Welfare <apa.h-hw@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Rachel Daniel

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Health & Welfare,
Louisiana House.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites.




Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:08 AM

To: ‘apa.s-h&w@legis.la.goVv'

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

From: APA - Senate Health and Welfare <apa.s-h&w@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Rachel Daniel

Cc: APA - Senate Health and Welfare

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Health and Welfare, Louisiana Senate.
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:07 AM

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:07 AM

Rachel Daniel

APA - Request Senate

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

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

To: ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'

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

APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:07 AM

Rachel Daniel

APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of

Representatives.

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
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